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From: Taylor, Jeremy
Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 10:29 PM
To: Enrique lturralde
Cc: Salpietra, Bethany; Fred Fabricant; Peter Lambrianakos; Vincent Rubino; Amy Park;
sbaxter@mckoolsmith.com; Jennifer Truelove; Moshiri, Arya
Subject: RE: Lyft v AGIS - Courtesy Copy of N.D. Cal. Complaint
Enrique,

Please let me know if AGIS is willing to waive service of the N.D. Cal. DJ complaint when you have a moment.

Separately, while we await the E.D. Tex. court’s ruling on Lyft’s motion to dismiss for improper venue, please provide
any venue discovery AGIS would like to support its opposition to Lyft’s motion so Lyft can investigate the requested
discovery should the court find such discovery helpful (or necessary) to rule on Lyft’s motion. If it would be helpful to
discuss AGIS’s venue-related discovery requests, please let me know.

Thanks,
Jeremy

Jeremy J. Taylor | Baker Botts L.L.P.
office 415.291.6202 | mobile 510.688.0999

From: Taylor, Jeremy

Sent: Sunday, June 27, 2021 7:12 PM

To: Enrique Iturralde <eiturralde@fabricantllp.com>

Cc: Salpietra, Bethany <Bethany.Salpietra@BakerBotts.com>; Fred Fabricant <ffabricant@fabricantllp.com>; Peter
Lambrianakos <plambrianakos@fabricantllp.com>; Vincent Rubino <vrubino@fabricantllp.com>; Amy Park
<apark@fabricantllp.com>; sbaxter@mckoolsmith.com; Jennifer Truelove <jtruelove@mckoolsmith.com>; Moshiri, Arya
<arya.moshiri@bakerbotts.com>

Subject: Re: Lyft v AGIS - Courtesy Copy of N.D. Cal. Complaint

Enrique,

Thank you for your email. Lyft has not served the N.D. Cal. complaint. Would AGIS be willing to waive service?

Jeremy J. Taylor | Baker Botts L.L.P.
office 415.291.6202 | mobile 510.688.0999

OnJun 27, 2021, at 4:42 PM, Enrique lturralde <eiturralde@fabricantllp.com> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Counsel,

Please let us know whether Lyft has served (or when it intends to serve) AGIS Software in the above-
referenced ND Cal matter. Thank you.

Best,
Enrique

<image001.png> Enrique W. Iturralde
Associate

Fabricant LLP

T: 212-257-5797
F: 212-257-5796
eiturralde@fabricantllp.com
fabricantllp.com

From: Salpietra, Bethany <Bethany.Salpietra@BakerBotts.com>

Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 1:59 PM

To: Fred Fabricant <ffabricant@fabricantllp.com>; Peter Lambrianakos
<plambrianakos@fabricantllp.com>; Vincent Rubino <vrubino@fabricantllp.com>; Enrique lturralde
<eiturralde@fabricantllp.com>; Amy Park <apark@fabricantllp.com>; sbaxter@mckoolsmith.com;
Jennifer Truelove <jtruelove @ McKoolSmith.com>

Cc: Taylor, Jeremy <jeremy.taylor@bakerbotts.com>; Moshiri, Arya <arya.moshiri@bakerbotts.com>
Subject: Lyft v AGIS - Courtesy Copy of N.D. Cal. Complaint

Counsel,

Attached please find a courtesy copy of the complaint Lyft filed Wednesday against AGIS
Software Development LLC in the Northern District of California.

Regards,
Bethany

Bethany R. Salpietra (Ford)
Associate

Baker Botts L.L.P.
bethany.salpietra@bakerbotts.com
T +1.214.953.6765
F +1.214.661.4765
M +1.214.435.9019

2001 Ross Avenue
DaIIas Texas 75201-2980
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Confidentiality Notice:

The information contained in this email and any attachments is intended only for the recipient[s] listed above and
may be privileged and confidential. Any dissemination, copying, or use of or reliance upon such information by or
to anyone other than the recipient[s] listed above is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender immediately at the email address above and destroy any and all copies of this message.
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